Healthy Klamath Meeting September 27, 2017 10:00am-11:00am Community Health Education Center In Attendance: Kelsey Mueller (Klamath Works), Glenn Gailis (Wellness Center), Renea Wood (YMCA), Rhonda Neighorn (DHS), Margot Durand (CFSS), Bill Patterson (CFSS), Donna Rhoades (CHA), John Ritter (OIT), Valerie Franklin (SLMC), Jessie Hectocta (BZP), Rhiannon Kerr (BZP), Jackie Guiley (KTH&FS), Gillian Wesenberg (Early Learning Hub),			
Danielle Walker (ELH), John Bellon (City Parks), Brenda Hagge (KHP), Signe Porter (KHP), Willow Charlton (KCPH), Erin Schulten (KCPH), Patty Case (OSU Extn), Jennifer Little (SLMC), Anne Hiller Clark (Klamath Promise)			
Agenda Item	Discussion	Action Item	
Welcome			
GIS update <i>John Ritter</i> (10 minutes)	John presented on his original GIS maps that contain health conditions by location/neighborhood. The protected bike lane project is a direct result of this work. It shows these kinds of projects are locally grown and data-driven.	Any questions for John email him at John.Ritter@oit.edu	
	He also showed a tobacco retailer map with tobacco retailers in proximity to schools. John had the honor of presenting this work as the keynote speaker at the American College of Physicians conference.		
	The OHSU rural campus is also doing some mapping around stores and what they provide.		
	John is now working on a project to show where sidewalks are/are not in the city.		
Blue Zones Update <i>Jessie DuBose</i> (10 minutes)	Blue Zones has a new Engagement Lead, Rhiannon Kerr. BZP is in year 2 of 3 in an effort to become a Blue Zones Project Certified Community. There's been a lot of success in reaching this goal and thousands of new wellbeing practices happening in the community.	For more information on accomplishments and data on the Blue Zones Project, contact Jessie DuBose Jessie.DuBose@sharecare.c om	
	Once the 3 year period ends they will be restructuring and it will be more locally owned.		
	Rhiannon is working on a story about how Blue Zones project has impacted individuals in the community. If you have an impactful story, please contact the Blue Zones office.		
Future of Healthy Klamath <i>Jennifer Little</i> (15 minutes)	With Blue Zone restructuring, we want to know how you envision Healthy Klamath looking/functioning. Currently it's an information-sharing platform and an umbrella organization that houses several community initiatives such as Klamath Works, Klamath Promise, and Blue Zones. Healthy Klamath has a Community Health Improvement Plan that incorporates health and social aspects. How can Healthy Klamath's partners best accomplish those goals?		
RWJF Culture of Health Opportunity brainstorm <i>Public Health</i> (15 minutes)	An amazing opportunity has presented itself for the community to apply for the Robert Wood Johnson Foundation (RWJF) Culture of Health Prize. Phase 1 is to write a 5 page essay describing our community and 4 collaborative projects that demonstrate how Klamath is being successful at changing our	To learn more about the prize, please visit the RWJF website at <u>https://www.rwjf.org/en/lib</u>	

	 culture of health for the better. We want to capture all of the great work you are doing in the community and are asking for your input so we can pick a few projects to use for this application. The group decided rather than brainstorming at the meeting, they'd prefer a survey to be sent out. Here is a link to the survey. We ask that you describe the project, any collaborating partners, and any data that shows the impact of that project. 	rary/funding- opportunities/2017/chr- prize6.html.	
Updates from	Kelsey from Klamath Works gave an update—they are now		
Community	going to Falcon Heights to target younger folks than they were		
partners (10 minutes)	previously targeting. They are also collaborating with the DA's office to pursue a diversion program. They are also working on		
(10 minutes)	an updated resource guide (charitytracker.org)		
	Bill Patterson is the new Executive Director for Citizens for Safe		
	Schools and is excited to partner.		
	Blue Zones Built Environment committee is working on a Safe		
	Routes to Schools master plan. If you have input on transit		
	routes, comments, or concerns please email Jessie DuBose.		
	Renea Wood reported on the Summer Lunch program. They		
	served over 13,000 meals and partnered with several		
	organizations such as Great Outdoor Alliance, Library, City Parks, to provide enrichment programming.		
	Parks, to provide enficilment programming.		
	Patty Case reported out on the Produce Connection and how		
	their sites have proliferated and they're providing education on		
	how to use those healthy, fresh foods.		
	Anne Hiller Clark reported on Klamath Promise. They're starting		
	the school year off with Graduation Motivation and at the end		
	of the year they do Graduate Sensation. The purpose is to		
motivate high schoolers to persist in school and graduate. Next Meeting: TBD for 2018			
ivext ivieeting: TBD for 2018			